
A foundation built on Honesty, Trust, & Integrity. 
 

  

August 16, 2022 
 
City of Angleton 
 
RE: Rock Island & Kyle Rd. 30” Storm Sewer Repair 
 
Mr. Jeff Sifford, 
 
Please find below the proposal for the above-mentioned project. 
 
HTI Construction, Inc. propose to furnish mobilization, supervision, labor, materials & equipment for 
the remove & replace of approx. 250’ of damaged storm sewer.  
 
Scope of Work: 
Excavate & remove approx. 250’ of old storm pipe. Replace with new 30” RCP or 30” HDPE (City of 
Angleton Choice). Backfill & compact with 5% stabilized sand 6” around pipe. Compact all excavated 
spoils. Regrade storm trench for proper drainage. Clean up all disturb areas due to construction. 
 
250’ of 30” RCP= $46,320.00 
 
250’ of 30” HDPE= $39,120.00 
 
If City of Angleton buys all materials for project, HTI Construction Inc. will install storm sewer= 
$17,900.00 (Mobilization, Labor & Equipment Only) 
 
Estimate does not include permits, testing, drawings, materials, sod/hydromulch or relocation of 
any existing utility lines. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to bid on this project. As always, we appreciate the opportunity and 
look forward to working with The City of Angleton. If you have any questions, please feel free to 
contact me at any time. Thank you! 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Thomas Gutierrez 
Vice President  
HTI Construction, Inc. 
832-600-7632 
 


